Office of the President

Middle Tennessee State University MI DDI..E
204 Cope Administration Building

Murfreesboro, Tennessee 37132 TE NNESSEE
615-898-2622
FAX: 615-898-2507 STATE UNIVERSITY

June 29, 2023

VIA FEDEX &
ELECTRONIC MAIL - Patrick.Mclntyre@tn.gov

E. Patrick Mclntyre, Jr.

Executive Director and State Historic Preservation Officer
Tennessee Historical Commission

2941 Lebanon Pike

Nashville, TN 37214

Re: Petition for Waiver, Forrest Hall
Dear Mr. Mclntyre:

Enclosed with this letter is a Petition for Waiver concerning Forrest Hall filed on behalf of Middle
Tennessee State University. The Petition for Waiver is filed pursuant to the Tennessee Heritage
Protection Act of 2016, Tenn. Code Ann. §4-1-412. Please place this matter for consideration on the
agenda of the next scheduled meeting of the Tennessee Historical Commission, which according to
your website is set for October 20, 2023.

All required materials are included; however, if additional information is needed or if you have
guestions, please contact James Floyd, MTSU University Counsel and Board Secretary, at 615-898-2025
or james.floyd@mtsu.edu.

Sincerely,

Sidney A. McPhee
President

C: Stephen B. Smith, Chair, MTSU Board of Trustees
Caty Dirksen, Tennessee Heritage Protection Act and Outreach Coordinator
Caty.Dirksen@tn.gov with attachment
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